
Plenary 
 

Meeting date: 

Tuesday, 10 June 2014  

 

 

Meeting time: 

13.30 

 

 

  

 

Agenda 

(203)v4 

 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the 

First Minister after Question 2. 

 

View Questions 

  

 Business Statement and Announcement (30 mins)  

 

View Business Statement and Announcement 

  

 Statement by the Minister for Housing and Regeneration: The Role of Vibrant and 

Viable Places in Addressing the Tackling Poverty Agenda (30 mins)  

 

Supporting Documents 

 

The Vibrant and Viable Places Regeneration Framework    

Vibrant and Viable Places Stage 2 Assessment Process Report   

  

 Statement by the Minister for Natural Resources and Food: Tackling Fuel Poverty 

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.assemblywales.org/bus-home/bus-chamber-fourth-assembly-oral-questions.htm?act=dis&id=256489&ds=6/2014
http://www.assemblywales.org/bus-home/bus-chamber-fourth-assembly-business-statement.htm?act=dis&id=256548&ds=6/2014
http://wales.gov.uk/docs/desh/publications/130311vibrantandviableplacesen.pdf
http://wales.gov.uk/docs/desh/publications/140217stage-2-report-en.pdf


through Energy Efficiency (30 mins)  

Supporting Documents 

 

Fuel Poverty Strategy  

Nest  

 Statement by the Minister for Education and Skills: A National Model of 

Professional Learning (45 mins)  

 Debate: Improving Mental Health (60 mins)  

NDM5521 Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham) 

 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

Notes Welsh Government action to improve mental health and well-being in Wales. 

 

The following amendments have been tabled: 

 

Amendment 1 - Aled Roberts (North Wales) 

  

Add as new point at end of motion: 

  

Notes that the Child and Adolescent Mental Health Services: Follow-up Review of 

Safety Issues 2013, found that “children and young people continue to be put at risk 

due to inappropriate admissions to adult mental health wards” and calls on the Welsh 

Government to establish a firmer procedure for health boards to report on 

inappropriate placements on adult mental health wards. 

  

The „Child and Adolescent Mental Health Services: Follow-up Review of Safety Issues 

(11 December 2013)‟ is available at: 

https://www.wao.gov.uk/system/files/publications/CAMHS_English_2013.pdf 

  

Amendment 2 - Aled Roberts (North Wales) 

  

Add as new point at end of motion: 

  

Calls on the Welsh Government to introduce a national framework to ensure 

continuity of treatment in the transition between Child and Adolescent Mental Health 

Services to Adult Mental Health Services, including a streamlined information sharing 

system between providers. 

http://wales.gov.uk/docs/desh/publications/100723fuelpovertystrategyen.pdf
http://www.nestwales.org.uk/
https://www.wao.gov.uk/system/files/publications/CAMHS_English_2013.pdf


 

Amendment 3 - Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire) 

  

Add as new point at end of motion: 

  

Recognises the need to improve transitional arrangements for those moving from 

Child and Adolescent Mental Health Services to Adult Mental Health services. 

  

Amendment 4 - Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire) 

  

Add as new point at end of motion: 

  

Notes the Welsh Government‟s commitment to ring-fencing spending on mental 

health services in Wales and calls for improved monitoring arrangements by local 

health boards to ensure that this commitment is met. 

  

Amendment 5 - Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire) 

  

Add as new point at end of motion: 

  

Notes the links between poor mental health and well-being and adverse economic, 

social, environmental and other factors, and calls for improved collaboration 

between the NHS and local authorities to tackle these. 

  

Amendment 6 - Elin Jones (Ceredigion) 

  

Add as new point at end of motion: 

  

Notes that the Royal College of Psychiatrists have identified serious problems as a 

result of bed shortages in acute care, and notes that these shortages could result in 

inappropriate use of police cells. 

  

Amendment 7 - Elin Jones (Ceredigion) 

  

Add as new point at end of motion: 

  

Recognises the importance of community based mental health services, and regrets 

the continuing problems in accessing these services. 



  

Amendment 8 - Elin Jones (Ceredigion) 

  

Add as new point at end of motion: 

  

Regrets that waiting times for child and adolescent mental health services have 

deteriorated significantly over the past year. 

  

Amendment 9 - Elin Jones (Ceredigion) 

  

Add as new point at end of motion: 

  

Calls on the Welsh Government to carry out a review of the Eating Disorder 

Framework. 

  

The Eating Disorder Framework is available at:  

 

http://wales.gov.uk/docs/dhss/publications/090703eatingdisorderframeworken.pdf  

Voting Time 

 

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 11 June 2014 

http://wales.gov.uk/docs/dhss/publications/090703eatingdisorderframeworken.pdf


Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 5 June 2014 

for answer on 10 June 2014 

 

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest. 

W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh. 

 
(Self identifying Question no. shown in brackets) 

 

The Presiding Officer has agreed to call the Party Leaders to ask questions without 

notice to the First Minister after Question 2. 

 

To ask the First Minister 

 

1. Elin Jones (Ceredigion): What support is the Welsh Government 

providing to sustain Welsh as a living language in west Wales? 

OAQ(4)1712(FM)W 

 

2. Eluned Parrott (South Wales Central): Will the First Minister make a 

statement on library services across Wales? OAQ(4)1700(FM) 

 

3. Mike Hedges (Swansea East): What recent discussions has the First 

Minister had with the UK Government regarding the Wales Bill? 

OAQ(4)1705(FM) 

 

4. Janet Finch-Saunders (Aberconwy): Will the First Minister make a 

statement on Welsh Government action to tackle age discrimination in 

Wales? OAQ(4)1716(FM) 

 

5. Ann Jones (Vale of Clwyd): Will the First Minister make a statement 

on how the Welsh Government maximises opportunities resulting from 

major sporting events? OAQ(4)1704(FM) 

 

6. Mohammad Asghar (South Wales East): Will the First Minister outline 

the Welsh Government's priorities for improving transport in Wales in 

the next twelve months? OAQ(4)1703(FM) 

 

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1



7. David Rees (Aberavon): Will the First Minister make a statement on 

Welsh Government support for the creative industries sector? 

OAQ(4)1708(FM) 

 

8. Rebecca Evans (Mid and West Wales): Will the First Minister make a 

statement on energy supply in Wales? OAQ(4)1713(FM) 

 

9. Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales): Will the First Minister make a 

statement regarding provision through the medium of Welsh in 

primary care services? OAQ(4)1711(FM)W 

 

10. Byron Davies (South Wales West): What assessment has the First 

Minister made of the recent British Social Attitudes Survey results on 

self-reported racial prejudice in Wales? OAQ(4)1701(FM) 

 

11. Antoinette Sandbach (North Wales): Will the First Minister outline 

the Welsh Government’s plans to improve the teaching of STEM 

subjects? OAQ(4)1702(FM) 

 

12. William Graham (South Wales East): Will the First Minister make a 

statement on critical care bed capacity in South Wales East hospitals? 

OAQ(4)1709(FM) 

 

13. Julie James (Swansea West): Will the First Minister provide an 

update on the progress of the electrification of the main line between 

Paddington and Swansea? OAQ(4)1706(FM) 

 

14. Alun Ffred Jones (Arfon): What capital projects does the Welsh 

Government have planned to develop transport infrastructure in Wales? 

OAQ(4)1714(FM)W 

 

15. Russell George (Montgomeryshire): Will the First Minister make a 

statement on how the Welsh Government is working with local 

authorities to increase levels of recycling in Wales? OAQ(4)1707(FM) 

 

Pack Page 2



Business Statement and Announcement 

 

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be 

found on the Plenary meetings page 

 

Tuesday 17 June 2014 and Wednesday 18 June 2014 

Tuesday 24 June 2014 and Wednesday 25 June 2014 

Tuesday 1 July 2014 and Wednesday 2 July 2014  

*********************************************************************** 

Tuesday 17 June 2014 

 

Government Business 

 First Minister’s Oral Assembly Questions (45 mins) 

 Business Statement and Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Minister for Natural Resources and Food: The Future of 

Glastir under the Rural Development Plan (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Minister for Economy, Science and Transport: Update on 

Tourism Strategy (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Deputy Minister for Tackling Poverty: Delivering Families 

First (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Minister for Natural Resources and Food: Creating the 

conditions for green growth (30 mins) 

 Motion under Standing Order 26.36 to vary the order of consideration of 

Stage 3 amendments to the Housing (Wales) Bill (5 mins) 

 

Wednesday 18 June 2014 

 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Minister for Finance (45 mins) 

 Questions to the Minister for Local Government and Government Business 

(45 mins) 

 

Assembly Business 

 Questions to the Assembly Commission (15 mins) 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Liberal Democrats (60 mins) 

Pack Page 3

Agenda Item 2

http://www.senedd.assemblywales.org/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=153


 Short Debate - Nick Ramsay (Monmouth) (30 mins) 

 

Tuesday 24 June 2014 

 

Government Business 

 First Minister’s Oral Assembly Questions (45 mins) 

 Questions to the Minister for Culture and Sport (45 mins) 

 Business Statement and Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Minister for Finance: The Wales Infrastructure 

Investment Plan Annual Report 2014 (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Minister for Economy, Science and Transport: Response 

to the Welsh Co-operative and Mutuals Commission Report (30 mins) 

 Supplementary LCM on the Deregulation Bill in respect of amendments to 

the Bill in relation to the Agricultural Holdings Act 1986, Breedings of 

Dogs Act 1973 and Breeding and Sale of Dogs (Welfare) Act 1999 (15 

mins) 

 Stage 3 Standing Order 26.44 debate on the Housing (Wales) Bill (180 

mins) 

If the Assembly agrees the motion under Standing Order 26.36 the 

amendments will be disposed of in the order that the sections and 

schedules to which they relate, are set out in the motion.  If the Assembly 

does not agree the motion, amendments will be disposed of in the order 

which the sections and schedules to which they relate, arise in the Bill. 

 

Wednesday 25 June 2014 

 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Minister for Education and Skills (45 mins) 

 Questions to the Minister for Economy, Science and Transport (45 mins) 

 

Assembly Business 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (120 mins) 

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 

 Short Debate - Andrew RT Davies (South Wales Central) (30 mins) 

 

Tuesday 1 July 2014 

 

Pack Page 4



Government Business 

 First Minister’s Oral Assembly Questions (45 mins) 

 Business Statement and Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Minister for Local Government and Government 

Business: Introduction of the Domestic Abuse, Gender-based Violence 

and Sexual Violence (Wales) Bill (60 mins) 

 LCM on the Wales Bill (60 mins) 

 The Local Government (Wales) Measure 2009 (Amendment) Order 2014 

(15 mins) 

Proposal under Standing Order 12.24 to debate the following two items 

together but with separate votes: 

 The Planning (Non-Material Changes and Corrections of Errors)(Wales) 

Order 2014 (15 mins)  

 The Town and Country Planning (Fees for Non-Material Changes) (Wales) 

Regulations 2014 (15 mins)   

 Debate: The Sustainable Development Annual Report 2013-14 (60 mins) 

 

Wednesday 2 July 2014 

 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Minister for Natural Resources and Food (60 mins) 

 Questions to the Minister for Housing and Regeneration (60 mins) 

 

Assembly Business 

 Debate on the Finance Committee’s Report on Higher Education Funding 

(60 mins) 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 

 Short Debate - Peter Black (South Wales West) (30 mins) 

 

 

Pack Page 5


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

